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Nanticoke VYalley Historical Society P.0. Box 75 Maine, NY 13802

For up-to-date news and information, please visit our website:
nanticokevallevhistoricalsocietyv.com and our Facebook page

Suggested Donation: $5.00



“It has been said that, at its best, preservation engages the
past in a conversation with the present over a mutual con-
cern for the future.”

William J. Murtagh, first Keeper of the National Register for Historic Places
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The entrance way on the barn was added by Clement
Bowers in 1939 when it was used by Janet Whitney Bowers
for horticultural classes.

The first settlers arrived in this area around 1794. Land
was for offered sale by the Boston Purchase
Company of Massachusetts. The town of Maine was
organized in 1848 and by then the population had grown
to 1.800 people. The area consisted of old growth forest
and the first industries were lumber and leather. The
town served the farms which occupied the region after
the forests were cut down. The farms were originally
suited to growing grains and our Pitcher’s Grist Mill (ca.
1830) ground the local grain until 1955 when it closed.
The soil was not fertile after about 40 years and the
farms converted into dairy farms with local creameries
serving the farmers.
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“This week in New York’s American Revolution
History...

June 16, 1819 — Benjamin Norton, Revolutionary War veteran
from Berkshire County, MA, prepares his Last Will and Testa-
ment in Maine, NY.

Benjamin Norton was born cirea 1751, probably in Guld-
ford, Connecticut to Thomas Norton and his wife Bethia. The book
“Massachusetts Soldiers and Sailors of the Revolutionary War™
Volume 11 (1903), by the Secretary of the Commonwealth has this
entry for Norton’s wartime service:

NORTON, BENJAMIN. Corporal, Capt. Erastus Sargent's co,
Col. Bemjamun Simonds's detachment of Berkshire Co. mulitia;
muster roll dated Ticonderoga, Feb. 25, 1777; enlisted Dec. 16,
1776; enlistment to expire March 15, 1777; also, same co. and de-
tachment; enlisted Dec. 16,1776; discharged March 22 1777, ser-
vice, 97 days, at Ticonderoga, including 7 days (140 mules) fravel
home; also, Capt. Job Woodbrnidge's co., Col. Brown's (Berkshire
Co.) regt ; entered service July 8,1777: discharged July 26, 1777;
service, 19 days; company formed part of a detachment under Maj.
Caleb Hide which marched from Stockbnidge on the evacuation of
Ticonderoga; also, Capt. Ebenezer Cook's co., Col. John Brown's
(Berkshire Co.) regt ; entered service Sept. 22, 1777; discharged
Oct. 14,1777, service, 22 days, at the Northward.

The mother of Benjamin Norton’s children was Lois Wentworth
Curtis, daughter of Elnathan Curtis of Berkshire County, MA_ His
second wife was named Phebe.

Benjamin Norton can be found in the 1790 census for Berkshire
County, MA_ Tt 1s said that m 1794 he moved to the area that 1s
now the Town of Maine in Broome County, NY. It was then part of
the larger Town of Union, Tioga County. In mid-June, 1819, Nor-
ton prepared lus Last Will and Testament Benjanmun Norton died
between June 16 and October 6, 18197

The link containing this excerpt from the “Massachusetits Soldiers
and Sailors of the Revolutionary War " can be found at:

https://books google com/books?

1d=c UQAQAAMAAJ&pe=PAS5?7 For membership information,
contact: SAR-Binghamton(@hotmail.com
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Lamont Bowers Sleigh

The Norton Wagon Shop

The Norton Wagon Shop and its barn were deeded to the Nanticoke
Valley Historical Society in 1978, and the two buildings are in process
of restoration, Upon completion, the Wagon Shop will show the pro-
cess of assembly of horse-drawn vehicles, and the barn will serve as a
display area for the Society’s collections of farm and building tools.

George Norton (1845-1931) operated the Wagon Shop from the

1860°s until the late 1920’s. He followed his father, William Norton,
who was a wagon maker on the same site.

The Norton Shop used standard forms. Seats, hardware, wheel
hubs, and other components were purchased from specialized
manufacturers. The Shop was equipped with a forge, painting and
woodworking tools. George Norton and his two or three employees
built the bodies and assembled and painted the vehicles.




A few words about the Norton Wagon Works
by Richards Barons and Ross McGuire (1979)

“There are few remaining remmnants of early
American industries except their products. Structures
have burned. been abandoned. torn down or have been
so denatured as to be totally useless to historians and
researchers except for theatre.

The Norton wagon works 1s an excepfion. Itis a
remarkably complete structure which documents the
organization and use of shop space i a late nineteenth
cenfury rural manufactory. Almost every element of
the building from its construction details. subsequent
modifications. the brush cleanings on the walls. wear
patterns on the stair trends - provide tangible evidence
of the use of this workplace.

We know of no other similar surviving complex.
No wagon works has been preserved as an historic site.
The wealth of evidence to be found throughout the Nor-
ton shops makes it an excellent prospect for the study
and subsequent public interpretation of this important
early industry. Every nail hole. wall peg. even the
painted graffiti on the walls offers us clues to the under-
standing of the bwld. its use and the people who
worked there.

Historians are trained to read documents to inter-
pret the past. here besides an account book. the building
1s our document and we must read every elusive comer
of it. The evidence is visible yet very fragile.”

The Norton Wagon Works closed in 1929 after
the automobile took over the roadwavs. Prior to clos-
ing, the business would repair cars and make furniture.
Manyv people continued to use sleighs in the winter
months as the plowing of roadwavs was not good.
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This pamnting of Bowers Corners was painted by Clarence Stratton in 1973 and was donated to the Nanticoke Valley Historical
Society by Mr. Rauscher in 2020. It shows Norton (or Bowers) Corners as it looked around 1870. The two Norton Wagon Works
buildings are located at 38 Nanticoke Road: the west building (ca. 1840) and the east building (ca. 1876). The ramp on the west build-
ing was used to take the wagons to the 2nd floor for painting in a more dust-free environment. Originally a one-story building, the sec-
ond floor was added around 1850. The second barn was moved from the Ransom property to the south around 1870. The Isaac Norton
house (ca. 1810) 1s shown on the cast side of Nanticoke Road. This building burned completely in 1918. Across the extension of Tiona
Road 15 a building which served at various times as a blacksmith shop and a general store. It was demolished i 1879. The original
Gardner Bowers home was constructed in1822 and burned in 1870. It was re-built as it was originally constructed and still stands
today. Mr. Clement and Mrs. Janet W. Bowers used the western building as a planting shed and location for lectures. The Norton
Wagon Works buildings were donated to the Nanticoke Valley Historical Society in 1978 by their daughter Janet.
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Ornginal Norton House (ca 1810) used as sugar shack and
taken down mn 1974 . (Sketch by Edward R. Pomeroy)




“Isaac Norton had a man named Mr. Ashley build him a
house 1n about 1810 1n Mame. NY. It was the oldest house still
standing 1n 1973. It was 9 X 12 feet and was originally used as a
dwelling until a larger house could be built. Then it was used to
house the loom. The boards and nails were machine made. The
door was a single wide board with cross pieces held by hand-
wrought nails. The house consisted of a single downstairs room
and loft put together with pegs. The latch on the only door once
operated with a string. typical of primitive dwellings. It was then
moved mto a grove of sugar maples across the road and was used
as a sugar house to boil sap.

About 1820 two buildings were built by the Norton family
and used as wagon shops and furniture "factory". They were still
standing in 1973 on an abandoned road segment in Bowers Cor-
ners area of Mame.” (4] Parr, 1057)

The Norton's built a large home next to the western wagon works.
This building burned down in 1918 This crossroad was called
Norton’s Comers and later called Bowers Corners. The Stratton
paintmg on pages 8 and 9 gives a view of this area around 1870.
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This 1s an 1866 map showing the town of
Maine. Notice that both Lewis Street and McGregor
Avenue had vet to be constructed. To the north is the
location of Bowers Comers. The major north/south
road 1s Nanticoke Road and at Tiona Road one could
turn right (east) and cross Nanticoke Creek. Where
Tiona Road meets Nanticoke Road was the home of
G.S. Bowers. constructed around 1822. The home was
totally destroyed by fire in 1873. The famuily rebult
the house and one can still view this home today. lo-
cated just a few hundred feet north of the museum.
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“Janet Whitney A& &8
Bowers, wife of § :
Clement. used 1S

the western barn | s
for her horticul- ASTERE
tural  projects.
She became %
prominent as ol
President of the i‘ '
Federated Gar- KK
den Clubs of % |
New York State, £5
Inc., and until #
her death was on
the State Adviso-
rv  Committee
and the State 3
Awards Commit- e P
tee of that organ- b
1zation. She was ##
a past officer of &%
the Monday Af- =5
ternoon Club. the
Binghamton Garden Club, the Women's Auxiliary of
the Susquehanna Valley Home board. and various
other local organizations. She was a well-known lec-
turer and judge of flower arrangements, and for many
years was chairman of judges on table arrangements
at the International Flower Show in New York City.”
The Bowers family bought the bamns in 1939 and in
1979 their daughter Janet transferred the barmns to the

Nanticoke Valley Historical Society.”

_' Janet and Clement Bowers 1968 ) L
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GO, B, NORTON,

Manufaeturer of the Celebrated

DAVIS BROS. PATENT
GOMBINATION SPRING PLATFORM,

DURABLE WAGON IN USE.

Thi best carryiog beeanes of perfent Springs, snd beaxings atf proper poinis Lo gmive the
greal ast strengih.

e Eawigah ehliap, A Wngom carryimg 1000 1be, tides me ensy for ome man a2 the  best
"bReton.

&lost durable, becnnse the combinntion of the Hprings in snch e to give perfect slanticity
Ly thi gear, thorely eobirels abviating the sharp side motion and ponscguent airain on the
Wheols and otber paris of the Wogon, allowiog Lhe Wagon to pasa over all irregularitics of
rond withont winding or eracking the box, or jerking. or inconvenicnee to thoss riding. The
binding of the cirele, o popensity with nil other Platiorm Wagones, is antirely obvialed, allow-
1hg the Wapon ta fildlow the read withont crowding tho ream from aida Eo wide,

Our Wogons are masufsctured from choice matezial, by the best meshenios, thoroagaly
painled, with fina finish and trim, and warranted.

If yon waol thy best Wagon for the money ever moade, write of call of s, If oo want
s Family Wegon, i Express Wagon, o Peddler's Wagon, Mazkat Wegon, or & Wagen for any
of the purposes for wiieh the Platform or Demoerat Wigon is gensrally used, ses and try
these Weyons and pou will use na ather.

We bave srrapgemsents whereby wo cin ship to sny part of the United States ot the
luwest pates,

_‘Iﬂ‘i_ll commpaicelions will be cheerfully snawered.
Sperinl terms given to those wishing to deal in these Wagons,

L. A. DAVIS & BRO., Patentees, Binghamton, N. Y,

GHO. E. NORTOIN,
Manutusturer of
Heavy and Light Lumber Wagons, Platforms, Carriages,
Buggies, Cutters, &c.
&5 Repuiving done on shoft notice. 88 Painting & Speawlty.
MAINE, Broome County, N, Y.
Iegmbifesn Prit, Binghameon, ¥, T,




